
LOS Banos
www.losbanos.org

AGENDA

AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMISSION MEETING

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS
520 J Street

Los Banos, California

APRIL 17, 2018

If you require special assistance to attend or participate in this meeting, please call the
City Clerk's Office @ (209) 827-7000 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

The City of Los Banos complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990.
* .... * fr * .. ** * .... * '* * *

Si requiere asistencia especial para atender 0 participar en esta junta por favor lIame a la oficina
de la Secretaria de la ciudad al (209) 827-7000 a 10 menos de 48 horas previas de lajunta.

La Cuidad de Los Banos cumple con la Acta de Americanos con Deshabilidad (ADA) de 1990.
........__.~n· ,' , __ _ ::....- -- ,..,~ , -.,,- ,.., ~, - _~----.- _,.-..-.-_._ ~_.., ___. _. , -- _-_.._. ,··~···---· l

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Airport Advisory Commission
regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection at the meeting

and in the City Clerk's office located at City Hall, 520 J Street, Los Banos, Califomia
during normal business hours. In addition, such writings and documents may be posted

on the City's website at www.losbanos.om.
.. ************

Cualquier escritura 0 los documentos proporcionaron a una mayoria de la Airport Advisory Commission
con respecto a cualquier articulo en este orden del dia sera hecho disponible para la

inspecci6n publica en la reunion y en la oficina del City Clerk del City Hall, 520 J Street, Los Banos,
California durante horas de oficina normales. Ademas, tales escrituras y los documentos :

[
I pueden ser anunciados en el website de la Ciudad en www.losbanos.orq. ~

_..- ~ _..,._ ,-_ , ~~-_ _.._._-_ ~. .__ _-.,~--~-_ _..~..- ~ -- --_. ~.- __._._- -._ j

1. CALL TO ORDER. 5:00 PM

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

3. ROLL CALL:

Anderson _, Stichel _' Reed_

4. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF AGENDA.

Recommendation: Approve the agenda as submitted.

5. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THE ACTION MINUTES FOR THE

Airport Advisory Commission - April 17, 2018 Page 1 of2



REGULAR MEETING OF FEBRUARY 20,2017.

Recommendation: Approve the minutes as submitted.

6. PUBLIC FORUM. (Members of the public may address the Airport Advisory
Commission on any item of public interest that is within the jurisdiction of the
Airport Advisory Commission; includes agenda and non-agenda items. No action
will be taken on non-agenda items. Speakers are limited to a five (5) minute
presentation. Detailed guidelines are posted on the Council Chamber
informational table).

7. AIRPORT 2017/2018 ANNUAL FUEL SALES PROFILE REVIEW.

Recommendation: Informational item only, no action to be taken.

8. AIRPORT 2017/2018 FISCAL YEAR REVENUE/EXPENDITURE UPDATE.

Recommendation: Informational item only, no action to be taken.

9. PROPOSED 2018/2019 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET REVIEW.

Recommendation: Informational item only, no action to be taken.

10. AIRPORT FACILITY MAINTENANCE REPORT.

11. PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR/CITY ENGINEER REPORT.

12. COMMISSIONER REPORTS.

A. Dave Anderson

B. Annette Stichel

C. Dennis Reed

13. ADJOURNMENT.

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing
agenda was posted on the City Hall bulletin board not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting.

~t ...... d..t~
~elo, Secretary Dated this 11 th day of April 2018

Airport Advisory Commission - April 17, 2018 Page 2 of 2



CITY OF LOS BANOS
AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES

FEBRUARY 20, 2018

ACTION MINUTES - These minutes are prepared to depict
action taken for agenda items presented to the Airport
Advisory Commission.

CALL TO ORDER: Commissioner Anderson called the Airport Advisory Commission
Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Commissioner Reed led the pledge of allegiance.

ROLL CALL - MEMBERS OF THE AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Anderson, Reed, Stichel.

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Public Works Director/City Engineer Fachin, Interim
Parks & Recreation Operations Manager O'Brien, Administrative Coordinator de Melo.

NOMINATION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR FOR 2018: Commissioner Reed was
selected as 2018 Chairperson. Commissioner Anderson was selected as 2018 Vice
Chairperson. The motion carried by the affirmative vote of all Airport Advisory
Commission Members present.

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Motion by Anderson, seconded by
Stichel to approve the agenda as submitted. The motion carried by the affirmative vote
of all Airport Advisory Commission Members present.

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THE ACTION MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR
MEETING OF OCTOBER 17, 2017: Motion by Anderson, seconded by Stichel to
approve the minutes as submitted. The motion carried by the affirmative vote of all
Airport Advisory Commission Members present.

PUBLIC FORUM: .MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ADDRESS THE COUNCIL ON
ANY ITEM OF PUBLIC INTEREST THAT IS WITHIN THE JURISDICTION OF THE
CITYj INCLUDES AGENDA AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS. NO ACTION WILL BE
TAKEN ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS. SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO A FIVE (5)
MINUTE PRESENTATION. DETAILED GUIDELINES ARE POSTED ON THE
COUNCIL CHAMBER INFORMATIONAL TABLE. No one came forward to speak
and the public forum was closed.

AIRPORT 2017/2018 ANNUAL FUEL SALES PROFILE REVIEW. Interim Operations
Manager O'Brien reported the current fuel prices are $4.60/gallon for 100LL; JetA is
$3.80/gallon. Our sales have increased recently due to good weather. Double Springs
Helicopters will soon begin spring crop dusting, which should also help increase sales.



AIRPORT 2017/2018 REVENUE/EXPENDITURE UPDATE. Director/City Engineer
Fachin stated are in the seventh month of the budget and we are on track. We will need
a budget amendment due to the fact we are selling more fuel than we had projected.

LOS BANOS AIRPORT FEASIBILITY STUDY BY ECONSOLUTIONS. Public Works
Director/City Engineer Fachin stated the Council directed this study to be done. It was
paid for by the Community Development Department and was presented to the City
Council on February i h for discussion only, no action. There was a brief review of the
study. The conclusion of the study is that the Airport should be closed. Director/City
Engineer Fachin clarified that the Los Banos Airport is not a FEMA Airport.

AIRPORT FACILITY MAINTENANCE REPORT. Interim Operations Manager O'Brien
reported we have begun our annual w~ed abatement process at the Airport. We
finished tapering the runway a few months ago. We will be having an annual Caltrans
inspection in the next few months. Director/City Engineer Fachin reported we will be
removing the portable building that was abandoned by the helicopter school.

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR/CITY ENGINEER REPORT. Director/City Engineer
Fachin stated this Commission is down to three people. Please call to let us know if you
can't make a meeting, so that we can notify the other Commissioners as much in
advance as possible. We continue to advertise for the last two Commission openings.

COMMISSION MEMBER REPORTS.

ANDERSON: Thanked staff for sharing the Airport Feasibility Report. A bit surprised by
the findings. Looks forward to exploring it further. Gave kudos to staff for keeping the
budget on track.

STICHEL: No Report.

REED: Found the study interesting and thorough, but was also surprised by the
findings. Would like to see the Airport relocated. Understands the importance of a new
medical facility in town.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned to the meeting at the hour of 5:36 p.m.

APPROVED:

Dennis Reed, Chairperson
ATIEST:

Jelene de Melo, Secretary



LOS Banos
Al the eros. toads California

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

Agenda Staff Report

Airport Advisory Commission

Michael O'Brien, Parks Foreman h"-O

April 17, 2018

SUBJECT: Los Banos Airport 2017-2018 Annual Fuel Sales Profile Review

TYPE OF REPORT: Informational Item

Recommendation:
Informational item only, no action to be taken.

Discussion:
Attached is the 2018 Annual Fuel Sales Profile for the Airport as of April 6, 2018. Page
1 of the attachment shows the complete summary for both 100LL and Jet A sales.
Page 2 shows the breakdown for 100LL fuel, and Page 3 shows the breakdown for Jet
A fuel.

Also attached is the 2017 Annual Fuel Sales Profile to compare with fuel sales for 2018.

Attachments:
Airport 2017/2018 Annual Fuel Sales Profile



Annual Sales Profile

Start date: 1/1/2018 Site: Los Banos Airport

End date: 12131/2018

Inventory History - Complete Summary

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jut Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y.T.D

Beg Inventory 14,878.720 11,351.490 10,175.120 11,931.130 11,689.390 11,689.390 11,689.390 11,689.390 11,689.390 11,689.390 11,689.390 11,689.390

Gal Purchased 0.000 6,711.000 6,097.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 12,808.000

Adjustments 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

Gallons Sold 3,527.230 7,887.370 4,340.990 241.740 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 15,997.330

End Inventory 11,351.490 10,175.120 11,931.130 11,689.390 11,689.390 11,689.390 11,689.390 11,689.390 11,689.390 11,689.390 11,689.390 11,689.390

Financial History - Complete Summary

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y.T.D

Net Sales 14,139.590 32,164.970 18,249.230 1,114.200 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 65,667.990

Cost of Goods 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

Gross Profit 14,139.590 32,164.970 18,249.230 1,114.200 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 65,667.990

Monthly Statistics - Complete Summary

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jut Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y.T.D

AvgSale $ 125.129 176.731 175.473 101.291 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 144.656

AvgSaleVol 31.214 43.337 41.740 21.976 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 34.567

AvgPPUVol 4.009 4.078 4.204 4.609 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 4.225

Avg CPU Vol 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

Avg Margin/Unit 4.009 4.078 4.204 4.609 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 4.225

Avg Margin/Sale 125.129 176.731 175.473 101.291 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 144.656

%ofVoIYTD 22.049 49.304 27.136 1.511 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 100.000

% of Profit YTD 21.532 48.981 27.790 1.697 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 100.000

410.000 I0.000 0.000 0.000

35000

30000

25000

20000 Gallons Sold

Net Sales
15000

Gross Profit

10000

5000

0

0.000

Nov Dec

0.0000.0000.000

Aug Sep OctJul

0.00011.000

Apr May JunMarFeb

113.000 182.000 104.000

Jan

I
I

il II ••
I

5000

o

10000

15000

30000

25000

35000

20000

1# of Sales

Printed on 04/06/2018 09:59:46 AM Page 1 of 3



Annual Sales Profile

Start date: 11112018 Site: Los Banos Airport
End date: 12/31/2018

Inventory History - 100 II

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y.T.D

Beg Inventory 6,161.156 3,813.366 5.383.366 3,240.406 2.998.666 2.998.666 2.998.666 2.998.666 2.998.666 2.998.666 2.998.666 2,998.666

Gal Purchased 0.000 6.711.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 6,711.000

Adjustments 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

Gallons Sold 2,347.790 5.141.000 2,142.960 241.740 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 9,873.490

End Inventory 3.813.366 5.383.366 3,240.406 2.998.666 2.998.666 2,998.666 2.998.666 2,998.666 2.998.666 2.998.666 2.998.666 2.998.666

Financial History - 100 II

Jan Feb Mar Apr fI,1,ay Jun JUI Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y.T.D

Net Sales 9.647.090 21.704.030 9,876.950 1,114.200 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 42,342.270

Cost of Goods 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

Gross Profit 9,647.090 21.704.030 9.876.950 1.114.200 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 42.342.270

Monthly Statistics - 100 II

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y.T.D

AvgSale $ 104.860 140.026 128.272 101.291 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 118.612

Avg Sale Vol 25.519 33.168 27.831 21.976 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 27.124

Avg PPUVol 4.109 4.222 4.609 4.609 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 4.387

Avg CPU Vol 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

Avg Margin/Unit 4.109 4.222 4.609 4.609 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 4.387

Avg Margin/Sale 104.860 140.026 128.272 101.291 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 118.612

%ofVoIYTD 23.m 52.069 21.704 2.448 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 100.000

% of Profit YTO 22.784 51.259 23.326 2.631 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 100.000

# of Sales 92.000 155.000 77.000 11.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 335.000

Gallons Sold

Net Sales

Gross A'ofit

20000

25000

15000

10000

5000

o
Nov DecAug Sep OctJulApr May JunMarFebJan

I

I I I. I I
I I I

o

5000

20000

10000

25000

15000

Printed on 04/06/2018 09:59:46 AM Page 2 of 3



Annual Sales Profile

Start date: 1/1/2018 Site: Los Banos Airport
End date: 12131/2018

Inventory History - JET-A

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y.T.D

Beg Inventory 8,717.563 7,538,123 4,791.752 8.690.723 8,690.723 8,690.723 8,690.723 8,690.723 8,690.723 8,690.723 8,690.723 8,690.723

Gal Purchased 0.000 0.000 6,097.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0,000 0.000 0.000 0.000 6,097,000

0.000 0.000 I0.0000.0000.0000.0000.0000.0000.0000.0000.000 0.000 0.000

Gallons Sold 1,179.440 2,746.370 2,198.030 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 6,123.840

End Inventory 7,538.123 4,791.752 8,690.723 8,690.723 8,690.723 8,690.723 8.690.723 8,690.723 8,690.723 8,690.723 8,690.723 8,690.723

Financial History - JET-A

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y.T.D

Net Sales 4,492.500 10,460.940 8,372.280 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 23.325.720

Cost of Goods 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

IGross Profit 4,492.500 10,460.940 8,372.280 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 23,325.720

Monthly Statistics - JET-A

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y.T.D

Avg Sale $ 213.929 387.442 310.084 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 303.818

Avg Sale Vol 56.164 101.717 81.409 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 79.763

Avg PPUVol 3.809 3.809 3.809 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 3.809

AvgCPUVol 0.000 0.000 0.000 0,000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0,000 0.000 0.000 0.000

!Adjustments

IAV9 Margin/Unit 3.809 3.809 3.809 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0,000 0.000 0.000 3.809

213.929 387.442 310.064 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0,000 0.000 303.818

% of Vol YTD 19.260 44.647 35.893 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 100.000

% of Profit YTD 19.260 44.647 35.893 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 100,000

# of Sales 21.000 27.000 27.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 75.000

Gallons Sold

Net Sales

Gross Profit

o

10000

12000

2000

8000

4000

6000

Nov DecAug Sep OctJulApr I'v'ey JunFeb I'v'erJan

II
Io

2000

8000

4000

6000

12000

10000

Printed on 04/06/2018 09:59:46 AM Page 3 of 3



Annual Sales Profile

Start date: 1/1/2017 Site: Los Banos Airport
End date: 12131/2017

Inventory History - Complete Summary

Jan Feb Mar Apt May Jun Jul Aug 5ep OCt Nov Dec Y.T.D

Beg Inventory 14,58O.28D 12,134.500 15,015.230 16,919.840 12,387.9tlO 15,071.710 9.2l1l.852 15,351.760 14,343.450 16,563.070 10.886.750 13,495.090

Gal Purchased 0.000 6,322.000 6,35D.000 D.DOD 6.409.000 0.000 12,986.000 6,D33.000 6,047.000 0.000 6,989.000 6,024.000 56,16D.1lOO

Adjustments 0.000 0.000 0.000 O.DOD D.OOO 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 D.OOO 0.1lOO

Gallons Sold 2,445.780 3.441.270 4,445.390 4,531.8llO 3.126.210 6,790.860 6.916.090 7,041.310 3,827.380 5,678.320 3,380.660 4.640.350 65.861.540

End Invenloly 12,134.500 15.015.230 16,919.840 12,387.980 15,071.710 9,280.862 15,351.760 14,343.450 16.563.070 10,886.750 13,495.090 14,878.740

Financial History - Complete Summary

Jan Feb Mar AJJr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Cd Nov Dec Y.T.D

NetSa1es 9.668.510 13,286.770 17,354.010 17.857.58D 14,661.230 22,654.590 26,89O.83D 27,439.090 15,387.260 22,947.080 13Jj63.520 18,446.330 220,155.800

Cost of Goods o.DOD 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

Grosa Profit 9,668.510 13,286.770 17,354.010 17,857.580 14,661.230 22,654.590 26,89O.8JI 27,439.090 15,387.260 22.947.080 13Jj63.520 18,446.330 220,155.llOO

Monthly Statistics - Complete Summary

Jan Feb Mar AJJr May Jun Jul Aug Ssp oct Nov Dec Y.T.O

Avg SBIe $ 158.500 139.861 160.685 127.654 154.329 165.362 174.616 160.~ 146.545 146.160 142.n4 136.627 lS1.~

AVO Sale Vol 40.095 36.224 41.161 32.370 39.213 42.269 44.9ll3 41.177 36.451 36.165 35.588 34.120 38.310

AVOPPUVol 3.953 3.861 3.904 3.940 3.936 3.912 3.889 3.897 4.020 4.043 4.012 3.975 3.945

Avg CPU Vol 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 ~.OOO 0.000

AVO MarginlUnIt 3.953 3.861 3.904 3.940 3.936 3.912 3.889 3.897 4.020 4.043 4.012 3.975 3.946

Avg MarglnlSale 158.500 139.861 160.685 127.554 154.329 165.362 \74.616 160.463 146.545 146.160 142.774 135.627 161.040

%ofVoIYTD 4.378 6.160 7.958 8.113 6.669 lD.366 12.379 12.606 6.852 10.161 6.052 8.307 100.000

% of profit YTD 4.392 6.036 7.883 8.111 6.659 lD.290 12.214 12.463 6.989 10.423 8.161 8.378 l00.1lOO

#ofSBIes 61.000 95.000 100.000 140.000 95.000 137.000 154.000 171.000 105.000 151.000 95.IIOlI 136.000 1,454.000

30000

25000

20000

Gallons Sold
15000 Net Sales

Gross A'ofit

10000

5000

0
Jul Aug Sep Oct /\bv DecJan Feb Mar Apr May .kJn

'-- r-- '--

II I I I I I Io

5000

10000

15000

30000

25000

20000

Printed on 01/04/201810:57:09 AM Page 1 of 3



Annual Sales Profile

Start date: 1/112017 Site: Los Banos Airport
End date: 12131/2017

Inventory History - 100 II

Jan Feb Mar ~ May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec V.T.D
Bag InyemellY 7,282.750 6,088.620 5,G42.650 9.660.560 7,562.760 5,874.460 3,521.980 7,616.660 4.971.120 8.635.260 4,848.140 8,728.400

Gal Purchased 0.000 0.000 6,3!'IJ.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 6.seo.OOO 0.000 6,00.000 0.000 5,989.000 0.000 24,966.000

Adjustments 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

GaUonsSold 1,194.130 1.046.070 1.731.990 2,097.800 1.688,300 2,352.480 2,485.820 2,64S.S40 2.382.860 3,787.120 2,106.740 2,567.240 2&.087.590

End tnvemory 6,088.620 5,042.550 9,660.&80 7,562.760 5.874.460 3,521.980 7,616.660 4.971.120 8,63S.260 4.848.140 8,728.400 6,161.160

Financial History - 100 II

Jan Feb Mar ~ May Jun Jut Aug Ssp Oct Nov Dec Y.T.D
Net Sales 5,026.140 4.402.950 7,289.990 8,829.640 7.106.100 9,901.630 10.460.770 11,135.120 10.029.530 15.940.020 8.797.210 10,S48.870 109,468.000

Cost of Goods 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

Gross PIofIt 5.026.140 4,402.950 7,289.990 8,829.640 7.106.100 9,901.630 10,460.770 11,135.120 10.029.530 15,940.020 8,797.210 1D,548.B70 109.466.000

Monthly Statistics - 100 II

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jut Aug Ssp oct Nov Dec Y.T.D
Avg Sale $ 104.711 112.896 102.876 95.974 102.987 99.Q16 123.068 112.476 112.691 131.736 111.351 102.416 109.334

AYIl sale Vol 24.878 2&.822 24.394 22.802 24.468 23.525 29.239 26.723 2&.774 31.299 26.893 24.925 26.00

AvgPPUVoI 4i09 4.209 4.209 4.209 4.2Ul 4.209 4.209 4.209 4.2ll9 4.209 4.172 4.109 4.198

AvgCPUVoI 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

Avg MarglnlUnlt 4.209 4.2Ul 4.209 4.209 4.209 4.209 4.209 4.209 4.209 4.209 4.172 4.109 4.198

Avg Margin/Sale 104.711 112.896 102.876 95.974 102.987 99.016 123.068 112.476 112.691 131.736 111.367 102.416 109.334

% of Vol YTD 4En 4.010 6.639 8.ll41 6.472 9.018 9.527 10.141 9.134 14.511 8.113 9.841 100.000

% of ProfIt YTD 4,591 4.022 6.659 8.lI6Il 6.491 9.045 9.556 10.172 9.182 14.561 8.036 9.636 100.000

, of sales 48.000 39.000 11.000 92.000 69.000 100.000 85.000 99.000 89.000 121.000 79.000 103.000 995.000

16000

14000

12000

10000

Gallons Sold
8000

Net sales

6000 Gross R'oflt

4000

2000

0
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov DecJan Feb Mar Apr May .lun

c-

r- - - - ---
I- - - I

I- ~.

II • I 1m I I I il ilo

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

16000

14000

Printed on 01/04/201810:57:09 AM Page 2 of 3



Annual Sales Profile

Start date: 1/1/2017 Site: Los Banos Airport
End date: 12131/2017

Inventory History - JET-A

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec V.T.O

Beg Inventliry 7,297.531 6,045.881 9,972.682 7.259.281 4,825,221 9.197.251 6.768.871 7.735.102 9.372.331 7,927.812 6,038.611 4.766.691

Gal PIIldlased 0.000 6,322.000 0,000 0.000 6AQ9.ooo 0.000 6.406.000 &.033.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 6,024.000 31,194.000

Adjustments 0.000 0.000 0.lXll 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

Gallons Sold 1.261.650 2,395.200 2,713AOO 2,434.060 2.G36.970 3,438.380 4.429.770 4,395.770 1,444.620 1,889.200 1,271.920 2,073.110 29.77a950

End Inventory 6,046.881 9.972.682 7,259.281 4,825.221 9,197.251 5,758.871 7,735.102 9,372.331 1,927.812 6.038.611 4.766.691 8.717.581

Financial History ..... JET-A

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jut Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec V.T.O

Net Sales 4,642.370 8,883.820 lo.064mn 9,027.940 7.555.130 1~752.960 16.430.060 16,303.970 5,357.730 7.0CJ1.060 4,766.310 7.896.460 110.681.800

Cost of Goods 0.000 0.000 0.lXll 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

GrossProlIl 4.642.370 8,883.820 10.064.020 9.027.940 7,555.130 12,752.960 16,430.060 16,301970 5,357.730 7,OCJ1.rxJJ 4,766.310 7.896.460 110.687.800

Monthly Statistics - JET·A

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sap Oct Nov Dec V.T.O

Avg SaleS 357.105 158.640 272.001 188.062 29D.662 344.875 238.117 226.444 334.858 194.641 297.894 239.287 261.860

AYIJ Sale Vol 96.281 42.m 73.335 &l.710 78.346 92.929 64.200 61.052 90.283 52.478 79.496 62.822 70.392

A\IV PPUVol 3.709 3.709 3.709 3.709 3.709 3.709 3.109 3.709 3.709 3.709 3.747 3.809 3.721

A\IV CPU Vol 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 O.lKXl 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

A\IV MarglnlUnll 3.709 3.709 3.7Il9 3.709 3.709 3.709 3.709 3.7Il9 3.709 3.709 3.747 3.809 3.721

Avg MarglnlSale 357.105 158.640 272.001 188.062 290.582 344.675 238.117 226.444 334.858 194.641 297.894 239.287 261.860

'lI.ofVoIYJD 4.204 8.045 9.113 8.175 6.841 11.548 14.878 14.764 4.652 6.346 4.272 6.963 100.000

% ofprofit YJD 4.194 8.026 9,002 8.156 6.826 11.522 14.844 14.730 4.640 &330 4.~ 7.134 100.000

tJ of Sales 13.000 66.000 37.000 48.000 26.000 37.000 69.000 72.000 16.000 36.000 16.000 33.000 459.000

18000

16000

14000

12000

10000 Gallons Sold

8000 NetSsles

Gross Profit

6000

4000

2000

0
Jul Aug 5ep Oct f\bv DecJan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

-

-
r--

-

'--

I • t rtII I I I I Io

2000

4000

8000

6000

10000

12000

18000

14000

16000

Printed on 01/0412018 10:57:09 AM Page 3 of 3



tire Crossroads 0./ (al~rorllla
as

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

Agenda Staff Report

Airport Advisory Commission

Mark Fachin, P .E., Public Works Director/City Engineer1Yfr.;~
April 17, 2018

SUBJECT: Airport 2017/2018 Revenue/Expenditure Update

TYPE OF REPORT: Informational Item

Recommendation:
Informational item only, no action to be taken.

Discussion:
Attached is the 2017/2018 Revenue/Expenditure update for the Airport as of April 5,
2018. Please note, staff time is not reflected in this report.

Attachments:
Airport 2017/2018 Revenue/Expenditure Update



05
C,.H{oC"O~~s"O(l(.I.s.\(

Cit}' ~f

5
User: sorozco
Printed: 04/05/1816:10:28
Period 01 - 10
Fiscal Year 2018

General Ledger
Expenses vs. Budget

Account Number Description Budget Month to Date Year To Date Available % Expended

505 AIRPORT FUND
Personnel Services

505-435-100-102 Part Time 10,500.00 4,917.25 4,917.25 5,582.75 46.83
505-435-100-120 Benefits 1,279.00 376.16 376.16 902.84 29.41

Personnel Services 11,779.00 5,293.41 5,293.41 6,485.59 44.94

Supplies & Services
505-435-100-201 Ground Maintenance 6,000.00 1,847.74 1,847.74 4,152.26 30.80
505-435-100-205 Facilily Maintenance 10,000.00 7,481.03 7,481.03 2,518.97 74.81
505-435-100-231 Professional Services 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
505-435-100-238 Technical Services 11,000.00 7,385.Q1 7,385.01 3,614.99 67.14
505-435-100-250 Insurance 11,860.00 11,185.D4 11,185.04 674.96 94.31
505-435-100-252 Communications 900.00 587.85 587.85 312.15 65.32
505-435-100-260 Office Supplies 900.00 155.31 155.31 700.11 17.26
505-435-100-264 Electricity & Gas 19,000.00 13,061.58 13,061.58 4,297.22 68.75
505-435-100-265 Gasoline & Oil 200,000.00 162,922.15 162,922.15 37,077.85 81.46

Supplies & Services 269,660.00 204,625.71 204,625.71 63,348.51 75.88

Capital Outlay
505-435-100-725 Airport Improvements 157,900.00 0.00 0.00 157,900.00 0.00

Capital Outlay 157,900.00 0.00 0.00 157,900.00 0.00-- --

Expense Total 439,339.00 209,919.12 209,919.12 227,734.10 0.4778-
435 Airport 439,339.00 209,919.12 209,919.12 227,734.10 47.78
505 AIRPORT FUND 439,339.00 209,919.12 209,919.12 227,734.10 47.78--

Expense Total 439,339.00 209,919.12 209,919.12 227,734.10 0.4778

GL - Expenses vs. Budget (04/05/2018 - 4:10 PM) Page 1



General Ledger
Revenue Analysis

User: sorozco
Printed: 04/05/18 15:56:56
Period01-10
Fiscal Year 2018

LOS
..1.t ',lit CrO:',\f(J{1(.f.s

-os

Account Number Description BUdget Month to Date End Bat AvailUncollect

505-000-311-015 Property Tax Unsecured -3,861.00 -3,860.49 -3,860.49 -0.51
505-000-331-010 Federal Grant -15Q,000.00 0.00 0.00 -150,000.00
505-000-334-010 State Grant -10,000.00 0.00 0.00 -10,000.00
505-000-346-010 Airport Tie Down Fees -500.00 -540.00 -540.00 40.00
505-000-346-020 Aviation Fuel -232,500.00 -182,503.50 -182,503.50 -49,996.50
505-000-361-010 Interest Earnings -1,900.00 -2,124.22 -2,124.22 224.22
505-000-362-010 GainValue on Investment GASB 0.00 379.68 379.68 -379.68
505-000-363-014 Rental - Land & Buildings -95,000.00 -74,504.90 -74,504.90 -20,495.10
505 AIRPORT FUND -493,761.00 -263,153.43 -263,153.43 -230,607.57

Revenue Total -493,761.00 -263,153.43 -263,153.43 -230,607.57

GL - Revenue Analysis (04/05/2018 • 3:56 PM) Page 1



LOS Banos
the Crossro£lds oJ Califorrua

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

Agenda Staff Report

Airport Advisory Commission

Mark Fachin, P.E., Public Works Director/City Engineer~(~t
April 17, 2018

SUBJECT: Proposed 2018/2019 Fiscal Year Airport Budget Review

TYPE OF REPORT: Informational Item

Recommendation:
This is an informational item only, no action to be taken.

Background:
The proposed 2018/2019 Airport Budget has been set up to eliminate all line items that
cannot be supported by the income from current leases and fuel revenue that has been
estimated for 2018/2019. The leasing income was based on the current leases through
2017/2018 and the fuel revenue was projected through the 2017/2018 fiscal year based
on the March 2018 actual fuel consumption numbers. The salaries and overtime line
items have been set to zero and all City staff time except the part-time maintenance
position will be billed to the budget through the Professional Services line item.

Discussion:
The attached item is included for the Commission's information on the proposed
2018/2019 Fiscal Year Airport Budget. The City Council will consider adopting the
2018/2019 Fiscal Year Budget at their meeting on June 20, 2018.

Fiscal Impact:
The attached proposed 2018/2019 Fiscal Year Airport Budget reflects a balanced
budget based on projected revenues and limited City of Los Banos staff expenses.

Attachment:
Proposed 2018/2019 Fiscal Year Airport Budget



Airport

16-17 17-18 17-18 18-19
Account Number Description Actuals Adopted Estimated Requested

505-000-311-015 Property Tax Unsecured 8,454 8,000
505-000-331-010 Federal Grant - 150,000 150,000

505-000-334-010 State Grant 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000

505-000-346-010 Airport Tie Down Fees 715 500 650 650

505-000-346-020 Aviation Fuel 202,514 175,000 200,000 200,000

505-000-361-010 Interest Earnings 3,489 1,900
505-000-362-010 Gain/Value on Investment GASB (1,524)

505-000-363-014 Rental - Land & Buildings 92,552 95,000 100,000 100,000
505-000-369-000 Discounts Earned

505-000-390-010 Misc Revenues

505-000-390-020 Refunds

505-000-399-020 Other Financial Sources

505-000-499-000 Transfer In

505-435-100-101 Salaries

505-435-100-102 Part Time 9,085 10,500 10,500 11,500

505-435-100-103 Overtime

505-435-100-120 Benefits 1,089 1,279 1,279 1,401

505-435-100-201 Ground Maintenance 4,671 6,000 5,000 6,000

505-435-100-205 Facilily Maintenance 14,340 10,000 9,500 10,000

505-435-100-207 Rental - Land & Buildings

505-435-100-213 Water Sewerage & Disposal

505-435-100-230 Administrative Services

505-435-100-231 Professional Services 6,110 10,000 10,000

505-435-100-233 Consulting Services

505-435-100-234 Engineering Services

505-435-100-235 City Engineer

505-435-100-238 Technical Services 10,334 11,000 10,000 11,000

505-435-100-250 Insurance 11,016 11,860 11,860 12,690 7%

505-435-100-251 Memberships & Dues

505-435-100-252 Communications 974 900 900 900
505-435-100-253 Advertising

505-435-100-257 Travel & Training

505-435-100-259 Community Promotion

505-435-100-260 Office Supplies 417 900 700 900

505-435-100-264 Electricity & Gas 16,843 19,000 18,000 19,300 7%

505-435-100-265 Gasoline & Oil 152,038 200,000 200,000 200,000 ba pending

505-435-100-276 Depreciation Expense

505-435-100-281 Interest - Leases/Loans

505-435-100-710 Land Purchase

505-435-100-717 Landscape & Irrigation

505-435-100-719 Fencing

505-435-100-720 Building & Structures



505-435-100-725 Airport Improvements

505-435-100-740 Miscellaneous Equipment

505-435-100-770 Computer Equipment

505-435-100-821 Principal- Lease/Loans

505-435-100-825 Charge-Out

505-435-100-881 Interest - Leases/Loans

505-498-000-000 Transfer Out

revised 3-26-18

10,000 157,900

14,347

807

157,900

12,000


